Olivas Links Men's Golf Club



Meeting Minutes February 15, 2024,

Opening

The regular meeting of the Olivas Links Men's Golf Club was called to order at 6:31 PM on February 15, 2024, by Brad Zlomke at the Elks Lodge, Ventura, CA.

Present

Brad Zlomke, Billy Brown, Ron Oldhafer, Mike Corr, Dave Stolz, Robin Anderson, Theo Fallati.and Franc Almaguer.

Opening Remarks

President: Brad Zlomke recognized life members Billy Brown, Mike Corr, and Brad Zlomke.

Rayner Spencer suggested to Brad a board member should join the Elks Lodge. He also suggested for the OLMGC to contribute \$99 to the Ventura High School Golf team to help contribute to the community. Rayner also asked for the VHGT be allowed to run a close to the pin on hole 17 for the Stableford tournament.

Group agreed to personally contribute \$99 to VHGT and Brad would talk to Chris Harvey to allow the VHGT to do close to the pin.

March Tournament is a shotgun start at 8:00 am followed by a BBQ Lunch at the Elks Lodge. Raffle would be handled by Leo Tosh.

Food – Ron purchased food at Best BBQ in Santa Paula last year, but since Ron is playing this year, suggestion was made to accept the offer from Blake and the Elks lodge. They offered \$20 a person and providing Chicken, tri tip, beans, bread and salad. All agreed.

Approval of Minutes

Ron Oldhafer accepted to approve the minutes as revised and Mike Corr seconded the motion moved and was seconded to approve the meeting January 18, 2023. Motion passed.

Individual Reports

1st **VP Tournament Director** Ron Oldhafer reports 108 people signed up for Stableford Tournament. Their is 50% chance of rain. The tournament will not be canceled until day of if necessary. Lift clean and place will used.

Past President Billy Brown not present.

<u>**Treasurer</u>** Pat Krull reports \$21,185.33 total funds which include \$2,534 Hole in One fund, \$2,248 Scholarship fund, \$76.11 Ventura Cup, and \$494.49 for Team Play.</u>

Membership Chairman Dave Stoltz reports that membership is currently at 264.

Handicap Chairman/Parliamentarian Franc Almaguer no report

<u>Assistant Tournament Director</u> Robin Anderson, website updated and his picture was also added to website.

Special Events Director Theo Fallati reports that 6 away tournaments are posted to the calendar. Morro Bay/Cypress Ridge May 11/12, Soule Park, River Course at Alisal, and La Purisma. The tournaments will allow 40 golfers, 10-11am tee times, golf carts included and sometimes range balls. Cost will include all in fee, no exceptions and for tournaments opening 6 weeks out, fees have to be paid prior to two weeks, tournaments starting 7 weeks out, fees have to be paid 3 weeks prior. Courses post-Covid have been asking they get paid 2 to 3 weeks prior to the tournament. No refunds for no shows.

SCGA Representative, Course Delegate & Entertainment/9-Hole Director Leo Tosh – not present.

OLMGC Webmaster Mike Corr no report.

<u>New Business</u> – No new business report.

<u>Old Business</u> – Suggestion made to invite Chris Harvey to meeting, but most suggested he would not come after work.

Adjournment

Ron moved and was seconded to adjourn. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:18 PM by Brad. The next meeting will be at 6:30 PM on March 21, 2024 at the Ventura Elks Lodge.

Submitted by John White, Secretary (Franc Almaguer)